Matthew Farrell

From: Mengliu Cheng

Sent: Saturday, June 2, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Matthew Farrell

Subject: Z&: Problem of Submitting Thesis
Attachments: Final Project Mengliu May 4 Final version.pdf
Hi,

No problem! | agree to the license. Attached is a copy of my thesis.
Thank you so much!
Mengliu

RAEN: Matthew Farrell

RIERTE): 2018 4 6 A 1 H 22:57:07
et N : Mengliu Cheng

=E&: RE: Problem of Submitting Thesis

Well, that’s no fun. | can submit the document on your behalf, although I'll need to you read through and agree to the
DukeSpace license (attached). You can either print and sign and send back, or respond via email that you agree to the
license.

If you can send me a copy of your thesis, as well as agreement to the license, | will get the process started on my end.
Sorry for the challenges heretofore.

Best,

matthew

Matthew Farrell

Digital Records Archivist

Duke University Archives

David M. Rubenstein Rare Book & Manuscript Library
919.684.6181

matthew.j.farrell@duke.edu

From: Mengliu Cheng

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:34 PM

To: Matthew Farrell <matthew.j.farrell@duke.edu>
Subject: % & : Problem of Submitting Thesis

Hi,



